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SELECTED MARKET RESEARCH EXTERNAL RESOURCES/LINKS 

WESTCLIFF UNIVERSITY – INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH 2017-2018 
 
 

This list includes a variety of resources on Educational topics, Global Education, Economics 
as well as Employment Trends that Westcliff University’s DIR utilizes for research and 
analyses. 

 
A. Education Topics/Current Issues 

 

The American Association of State Colleges and Universities (AASCU) 
http://www.aascu.org 

 
American Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admission Officers (AACRAO) 

www.aacrao.org 
 

The American Council on Education (ACE) 
http://www.acenet.edu 

 
American Educational Research Association (AERA) 

www.aera.net/Newsroom/AERA-Highlights-E-newsletter/ 
 

American Institutes for Research – Delta Project 
www.deltacostproject.org 

 

ASSESS Listserv 
http://lsv.uky.edu/scripts/wa/exe?A)=ACCESS 

 

Assessment Commons 
http://assessmentcommons.org 

 

Association for Higher Education Effectiveness (AHEE) 
http://www.ahee.org 

 

Association for Institutional Research 
www.airweb.org 

 

Association for the Advancement of International Education (AAIE) 
AAIE News and Updates 

https://www.aaie.org/share/aaie-newsupdates 
 

Association for the Assessment of Learning in Higher Education (AALHE) 
http://aalhe.org 

http://www.aascu.org/
http://www.aacrao.org/
http://www.acenet.edu/
http://www.aera.net/Newsroom/AERA-Highlights-E-newsletter/
http://www.deltacostproject.org/
http://lsv.uky.edu/scripts/wa/exe?A)=ACCESS
http://assessmentcommons.org/
http://www.ahee.org/
http://www.airweb.org/
https://www.aaie.org/share/aaie-newsupdates
http://aalhe.org/
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Association for University Business and Economic Research 
www.auber.org 

 

Association of American Colleges and Universities (AAC&U) 
http://aacu.org 

 
Association of International Education Administrators (AIEA) 

www.aieaworld.org 
 

Association of International Educators 
www.nafsa.org 

 

Brookings Institute Newsletter 
https://www.brookings.edu/newsletter 

 

Bureau of Business and Economic Research 
www.unrbusinessresearch.org 

 

California Association for Institutional Research 
http://www.cair.org 

 

California College for International Education Newsletter 
www.ccieworld.org/newsletters.htm 

 

California State University, Fullerton 
http://www.fullerton.edu/assessmen/sla_resources/ 

 
The Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching 

http://www.carnegiefoundation.org/ 
 

Center for Academic Success, Louisiana State University 
www.lsu.edu/students/cas 

 

Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning, St Cloud State University 
https://www.stcloudstate.edu/teaching/ 

 

Center for Measuring University Performance 
https://mup.asu.edu 

 

Center for Teaching and Learning Excellence, Pepperdine University 
https://bschool.pepperdine.edu/about/people/faculty/teaching-learning/ 

 

Chapman University - Assessment 
http://www.chapman.edu/ 

http://www.auber.org/
http://aacu.org/
http://www.aieaworld.org/
http://www.nafsa.org/
https://www.brookings.edu/newsletter
http://www.unrbusinessresearch.org/
http://www.cair.org/
http://www.ccieworld.org/newsletters.htm
http://www.fullerton.edu/assessmen/sla_resources/
http://www.carnegiefoundation.org/
http://www.lsu.edu/students/cas
https://www.stcloudstate.edu/teaching/
https://mup.asu.edu/
https://bschool.pepperdine.edu/about/people/faculty/teaching-learning/
http://www.chapman.edu/
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The Chronicle of Higher Education 
http://www.chronicle.com/ 

 

CIHE – HESIG Newsletter 
www.higheredusig.org/publications/cihe/ 

 
The (US) Consumer Price Index (CPI) 

http://www.bis.gov/cpi 
 

Cornell University – Assessment 
http://irp.dpb.cornell.edu/gallery 

 

Council for the Advancement of Standards in Higher Education (CAS) 
http://www.cas.edu/ 

 

The Chronicle of Higher Education 
https://www.chronicle.com 

 

DQP Assignment Library 
http://www.assignmentlibrary.org 

 

European Association for International Education  (EAIE) 
https://www.eaie.org 

 
Elton B. Stephens Co, Database for General Education Research (EBSCO) 

https://www.ebsco.com/products/research-databases/educaiton-research- 
complete 

 

ESOL Education STRIDES-ESOL Newsletter 
www.esol-educaiton.com/page.cfm?p=527 

 

EURIE – Eurasia Higher Education Summit 2018 
https://www.eurieeducationsummit.com/30-newsletters 

 

Eureka Alert! 
https://www.eurekaalert.org 

 
Harvard Graduate School of Education Newsletter 

https://www.gse.harvard.edu/newsletter 
 

Higher Education and National Affairs 
www.acenet.edu/news-room/Pages/ 

 

Higher Education Research Centers 
www.higher-ed.org/research_centers.htm 

http://www.chronicle.com/
http://www.higheredusig.org/publications/cihe/
http://www.bis.gov/cpi
http://irp.dpb.cornell.edu/gallery
http://www.cas.edu/
https://www.chronicle.com/
http://www.assignmentlibrary.org/
https://www.eaie.org/
ttps://www.ebsco.com/products/research-databases/educaiton-research-c
ttps://www.ebsco.com/products/research-databases/educaiton-research-c
ttps://www.ebsco.com/products/research-databases/educaiton-research-c
http://www.esol-educaiton.com/page.cfm?p=527
https://www.eurieeducationsummit.com/30-newsletters
https://www.eurekaalert.org/
https://www.gse.harvard.edu/newsletter
http://www.acenet.edu/news-room/Pages/
http://www.higher-ed.org/research_centers.htm
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Higher Education Research Institute (HERI) 
www.heri.ucla.edu 

 
Higher Learning Commission 

https://www.hicommission.org 
 

IB Newsletter 
www.ibo.org/new/newsletter-from-the-ibo 

 
IDP Database of Research on International Education 

www.cpac.acer.edu.au/IDP_DRIE_/idpdrie_journalsites.html 
 

Inside Higher Ed 
www.Insidehighered.com 

 

Institute of International Education Newsletter 
https://www.iie.org/Newsletter 

 

Integrated Post-secondary Education Data System (IPEDS) 
https://nces.ed.giv/ipeds/datacenter/login.aspx 

 
International Association of Universities 

www.iau-aiu.net/content/journals-and-newsletters 
 

International Education News, Envisage International Corp. 
https://www.envisageinternational.com/newsletter/ 

 
International Education News – The PIE News  (Professionals in International 
Education) 

https://thepienews.com 
 

International Education – The New York Times 
www.nytimes.com/topic/subject/international-education 

 

International Education Week 
www.edweek.org/ew/news/international/index.html 

 

International Higher Education/HET,  Higher Education today 
https://www.higheredtoday.org/international 

 

International Network for Corporate Social Responsibility (INCSP) 
www.consulegis.com/consulegis/about-us/corporate-social-responsibility/ 

 
Indiana University and Purdue University at Indianapolis  (IUPUI) 

http://planning.iupuii.edu/assessment/resources.html 

http://www.heri.ucla.edu/
https://www.hicommission.org/
http://www.ibo.org/new/newsletter-from-the-ibo
http://www.cpac.acer.edu.au/IDP_DRIE_/idpdrie_journalsites.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/
https://www.iie.org/Newsletter
https://nces.ed.giv/ipeds/datacenter/login.aspx
http://www.iau-aiu.net/content/journals-and-newsletters
https://www.envisageinternational.com/newsletter/
https://thepienews.com/
http://www.nytimes.com/topic/subject/international-education
http://www.edweek.org/ew/news/international/index.html
https://www.higheredtoday.org/international
http://www.consulegis.com/consulegis/about-us/corporate-social-responsibility/
http://planning.iupuii.edu/assessment/resources.html
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James Madison University – Assessment 
https://www.jmu.edu/assessment/Visitor/AssessmentResources.shmtl 

 

Jossey-Bass Higher & Adult Education Journals & newsletters 
www.wiley.com/wileyCDA/section/id-813223.html 

 
KUMC Office of International Programs Monthly Newsletter 

www.kimc.edu/office-of-international-programs/monthly-newsletter.html 
 

Loma Linda University – Assessment 
http://www.llu.edu/assets/assessment/documents/ 

 

Loyola Marymount University Outcomes 
www.lmu.edu/# 

 

Lumina Foundation for Education 
http://www.luminafoundaiton.org/publications/ 

 

NAFSA Publications 
www.nafsa.org 

 

National Association for College Admission Counseling 
https://nacacnet.org 

 

National Association of College and University Business Officers (NACUBO) 
http://www.nacabo.org 

 

National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) 
https://nces.ed.gov 

 
National Center for Higher Education Management Systems (NCHEMS) 

http://www.nchems.org 
 

National Center for Public Policy and Higher Education 
http://www.highereducation.org/reports/ 

 

National Center on Education on the Economy 
National Education Association 

www.nea.org/tools/TeachingStrategies.html 
 

The National Information Center for Higher Education Policymaking and Analysis 
http://www.higheredinfo.org 

 

National Institute for Learning Outcomes Assessment (NILOA) 
http://www.learningoutcomesassessment.org/NILOAResources.html 

https://www.jmu.edu/assessment/Visitor/AssessmentResources.shmtl
http://www.wiley.com/wileyCDA/section/id-813223.html
http://www.kimc.edu/office-of-international-programs/monthly-newsletter.html
http://www.llu.edu/assets/assessment/documents/
http://www.lmu.edu/
http://www.luminafoundaiton.org/publications/
http://www.nafsa.org/
https://nacacnet.org/
http://www.nacabo.org/
https://nces.ed.gov/
http://www.nchems.org/
http://www.highereducation.org/reports/
http://www.nea.org/tools/TeachingStrategies.html
http://www.higheredinfo.org/
http://www.learningoutcomesassessment.org/NILOAResources.html
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National Science Foundation (NSF) 
www.nsf.org 

 
National Student Clearinghouse 

www.studentclearinghouse.org 
 

National Survey of Student Engagement (NSSE) 
http://nsse.iub.edu/index.cfm 

 
Outcomes Assessment Resources 

http://www2.acs/ncsu.edu/upa/assmt/resources.htm 
 

Pacific Association for Institutional Research 
www.pacairweb.org 

 

Population Reference Bureau 
www.prb.org/datafinder.aspx 

 

Postsecondary Opportunity 
http://www.postsecondary.org 

 

Professional and Organizational Development Network in Higher Education (POD) 
https://podnmetwork.org 

 
Program for International Student Assessment  (PISA) 

https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/pisa/ 
 

Society for College and University Planning (SCUP) 
https://www.scup.org 

 
Sonoma State University – Center for International Education Newsletter 

www.sonoma.edu/cie/ 
 

SRI Education Notes e-Newsletter, SRI International 
https://www.sri.com/about/organiation/education/e-newsletter 

 

Stanford Institute of Higher Education Research 
www.siher.stanford.edu 

 

State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
www.wiche.edu/sara 
www.mhec.org/sara 

 

Students With Borders Newsletter for International Students 
https://medium.com/social-journalism-society/ 

http://www.nsf.org/
http://www.studentclearinghouse.org/
http://nsse.iub.edu/index.cfm
http://www2.acs/ncsu.edu/upa/assmt/resources.htm
http://www.pacairweb.org/
http://www.prb.org/datafinder.aspx
http://www.postsecondary.org/
https://podnmetwork.org/
https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/pisa/
https://www.scup.org/
http://www.sonoma.edu/cie/
https://www.sri.com/about/organiation/education/e-newsletter
http://www.siher.stanford.edu/
http://www.wiche.edu/sara
http://www.wiche.edu/sara
http://www.mhec.org/sara
https://medium.com/social-journalism-society/
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The Hot Sheet – UsTooInternational 
www.ustoo.org/Read-the-hotsheet-newsletter 

 

The PIE Review 
https://thepiereview.com 

 
UB Daily Newsletter 

www.universitybusiness.com/newsletters/ub-daily 
 

University Business 
www.universitybusiness.com 

 

University of California – Merced - Assessment 
http://assessment.ucmerced.edu/ 

 

University of Central Florida - Assessment 
https://assessment.ucf.edu 

 

University of Hawai’i at Manoa - Assessment 
http://www.manoa.hawaii/edu/assessment 

 

University of Nebraska Center for Instruction Innovation 
https://cehs.unl.edu/edpsych/center-instrucitonal-innovation 

 

University of New Hampshire 
www.unh.edu/newsletter/ 

 
University of New Mexico – Assessment 

http://oia.unm/edu/facts-and-figurres/apr%20data.html 
 

University World News – Global Edition 
www.universityworldnews.com 

 

UNK Global Newsletters 
www.unk.edu/international/unk-global-newsletters/index.php 

 
The US Department of Education (ED) 

http://www.ed.gov 
 

US Higher Education Monthly Newsletter, Education USA 
https://educationusa.state.gov/us-higher-education-professionals/online- 
services/us-higher-education-monthly-newsletter 

 

USNews Global Education 
https://.www.usnewsglobaleducation.com/ 

http://www.ustoo.org/Read-the-hotsheet-newsletter
https://thepiereview.com/
http://www.universitybusiness.com/newsletters/ub-daily
http://www.universitybusiness.com/
http://assessment.ucmerced.edu/
https://assessment.ucf.edu/
http://www.manoa.hawaii/edu/assessment
https://cehs.unl.edu/edpsych/center-instrucitonal-innovation
http://www.unh.edu/newsletter/
http://oia.unm/edu/facts-and-figurres/apr%20data.html
http://www.universityworldnews.com/
http://www.unk.edu/international/unk-global-newsletters/index.php
http://www.ed.gov/
https://educationusa.state.gov/us-higher-education-professionals/online-services/us-higher-education-monthly-newsletter
https://educationusa.state.gov/us-higher-education-professionals/online-services/us-higher-education-monthly-newsletter
https://educationusa.state.gov/us-higher-education-professionals/online-services/us-higher-education-monthly-newsletter
https://.www.usnewsglobaleducation.com/
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Wichita State University, Office of International Education-Agent Newsletter 
www.Webs.wichita.edu/?u-intl&p=/Agencies/Agent_Newsletter/ 

 

Virginia Tech – Assessment 
http://assessment.vt.edu/content/dam/assessment_vt_edu 

 
WENR-World Education News & Review 

https://wenr-wcs.org 
 

Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE) 
www.wiche.edu 

 
World Education News and Reviews 

https://wenr.wes.org 
 

WSCUC Community of Practice 
https://www.wscuc.org/content/wscuc-%E2%80%98s-community-practice- 
advancing-learning-outcomes-visibility 

 

WSCUC Document Library 
http://www.wascsenior.org/document-list 

 

 
 

B. Global Education – Best Practices 
 

Education Week 
http://blogs.edweek.org/edweek/global_learning/2017/04/empowering_educators 
_as_leaders_in_the_global_education_movement.html 

 

C. Future of Global Education 
 

Huffingtonpost Website 
https://www.huffingtonpost.com/sramana-mitra/the-future-of-education- 
1_b_4617335.html 

 

D. Global Student Population Movements 
 

World Student 
www.worldstudent.com/uk/studyabroad/usa/1a.shtml 

 

E. Employment – Future Trends 
 

Career Planner 
https://www.careerplanner.com/Career-Articles.Top_Jobs.cfm 

http://assessment.vt.edu/content/dam/assessment_vt_edu
https://wenr-wcs.org/
http://www.wiche.edu/
https://wenr.wes.org/
ttps://www.wscuc.org/content/wscuc-%E2%80%98s-community-practice-a
ttps://www.wscuc.org/content/wscuc-%E2%80%98s-community-practice-a
ttps://www.wscuc.org/content/wscuc-%E2%80%98s-community-practice-a
http://www.wascsenior.org/document-list
http://blogs.edweek.org/edweek/global_learning/2017/04/empowering_educators_as_leaders_in_the_global_education_movement.html
http://blogs.edweek.org/edweek/global_learning/2017/04/empowering_educators_as_leaders_in_the_global_education_movement.html
https://www.huffingtonpost.com/sramana-mitra/the-future-of-education-1_b_4617335.html
https://www.huffingtonpost.com/sramana-mitra/the-future-of-education-1_b_4617335.html
http://www.worldstudent.com/uk/studyabroad/usa/1a.shtml
https://www.careerplanner.com/Career-Articles.Top_Jobs.cfm
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F.  Economic Data, Statistics, Reports 
 

1.  USA 
Bank Rate, GDP, etc. 

www.bankrate.com/rates/economic-indicators/ 
US Bureau of Economic Analysis 

www.bea.gov 
US Bureau of Labor Statistics 

www.bis.gov/eag/eag.us.htm 
US Census Bureau 

www.census.gov 
 

2.  US Government 
USAGov 

www.usa.gov 
 

3.  International 
International Monetary Fund 

www.imf.org/en/Data 
US Bureau of Economic Analysis 

www.bea.gov/International/index/htm 
 

4.  Trends 
US Bureau of the Census 

https://www.census.gov/econ/survey/html 
National Association of Federally Insured Credit Unions 

www.nafcu.org/research/weblinks/ 
 

G. Selected University Institutional Research Departments 
 

Yale Office of Institutional Research 
www.yale.edu 

 

Office of Institutional Research, Washington State University 
www.ir.wsu.edu 

 

Office of Institutional Research, University of North Carolina 
www.uncp.edu/about-uncp/administration/departments/institutional-research 

 
Office of Institutional Research, Texas Tech University 

www.depts.ttu.edu/irim 
 

Office of Institutional Research and Analysis, North Dakota State University 
www.ndsu.edi/oira 

http://www.bankrate.com/rates/economic-indicators/
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.bis.gov/eag/eag.us.htm
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.usa.gov/
http://www.imf.org/en/Data
http://www.bea.gov/International/index/htm
https://www.census.gov/econ/survey/html
http://www.nafcu.org/research/weblinks/
http://www.yale.edu/
http://www.ir.wsu.edu/
http://www.uncp.edu/about-uncp/administration/departments/institutional-research
http://www.depts.ttu.edu/irim
http://www.ndsu.edi/oira
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Office of Institutional Research, Florida State University 
www.ir.fsu.edu 

 

Office of Institutional Research and Effectiveness, Point Loma Nazarene University 
https://www.pointloma.edu/office-institutional-effectiveness- 
research/accreditation 

 
Educational Effectiveness and Institutional Research, California Lutheran University 

https://www.callutheran.edu/offices/institutional-research/learning-outcomes/ 
 

Institutional Research, Loma Linda University 
https://home.llu.edu/education/office-of-provost/educaiotnal- 
effectiveness/institutional-research 

 

Institutional Research, University of California, Riverside 
www.ir.ucr.edu 

 

Office of Institutional Effectiveness, University of Hawai’I, West O’ahu 
www.uhwo.hawaii.edu/academics/oie/ 

http://www.ir.fsu.edu/
https://www.pointloma.edu/office-institutional-effectiveness-research/accreditation
https://www.pointloma.edu/office-institutional-effectiveness-research/accreditation
https://www.pointloma.edu/office-institutional-effectiveness-research/accreditation
https://www.callutheran.edu/offices/institutional-research/learning-outcomes/
https://home.llu.edu/education/office-of-provost/educaiotnal-effectiveness/institutional-research
https://home.llu.edu/education/office-of-provost/educaiotnal-effectiveness/institutional-research
https://home.llu.edu/education/office-of-provost/educaiotnal-effectiveness/institutional-research
http://www.ir.ucr.edu/
http://www.uhwo.hawaii.edu/academics/oie/

